


Could you 

help me?

Alan asked us…



Could you 

help me?

Alan asked us if we could help him.



I’ll work 

harder What did Jacky say?

He said… 



I’ll work 

harder What did Jacky say?

He said he 

would work 

harder. 



Amy, I think you 

should do your 

homework.

What did mother say to 

Amy?

Mother said that... 



Amy, I think you 

should do your 

homework.

What did mother say to 

Amy?

Mother said that she 

thought Amy should do 

her homework. 



Don’t eat too 

much sweet.

What did the dentist 

ask Joe?

The dentist asked Joe…



Don’t eat too 

much sweet.

What did the dentist 

ask Joe?

The dentist asked Joe not to eat too much sweet.

not  +  to-infinitive



Please pass me 

the bandage, 

David.

What did the doctor say? 

The doctor asked David...



Please pass me 

the bandage, 

David.

What did the doctor say? 

The doctor asked David to pass him the 

bandage.



Mr. Chan, don’t 

smoke again. 

The doctor asked Mr. 

Chan ...



Mr. Chan, you 

shouldn’t smoke 

again. 

The doctor asked Mr. 

Chan not to smoke 

again.



Tim, don’t shoot 

the balloons. 

What did Susan say?

She asked Tim…

Please 

get me 

down, 

Tim

She asked Tim. 



Tim, don’t shoot 

the balloons. 

What did Susan say?

She asked Tim to get her down.

Please 

get me 

down, 

Tim

She asked Tim not to 

shoot the balloons. 

She asked Tim to get 

her down and not to 

shoot the balloons. 



Don’t be 

afraid.

What did the vet say?

He asked the dog... 

Don’t 

move.

He asked the dog…



Don’t be 

afraid.

What did the vet say?

He asked the dog not 

to be afraid. 

Don’t 

move.

He asked the dog 

not to move

He asked the dog not to 

be afraid and move.




